

Energy

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2017 15:34:22 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 24 330pm.docx (31.74 kB); CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 24 300pm clean.docx (415.23 kB)

Hi,

Here is the updated note and latest minute. If you are comfortable, I'll send both of these out to the bigger group for weekend reading. Please let me know if you want us to send these to anyone else beyond the TBS, MOF, Energy, SoC crowd (i.e., PO for the minute or other affected ministries such as MHO, MIRR, MEDG, MOECC).

Same password
Thanks,
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca